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Adeilad y Goron, 
Parc Cathays, 

Caerdydd,  

CF10 3NQ 
 
Crown Buildings,  
Cathays Park,  
Cardiff, CF10 3NQ 

 

 
Ffôn/tel: 0303 444 5942 

Ebost/email: 

wales@pins.gsi.gov.uk 

To Inquiry attendee  

(by email) 
 

 

 

Eich Cyf/Your Ref:  

Ein Cyf/Our Ref: ENV/3209811 

 
 

_        Date 4th December 2018 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

The Wales Rod and Line (Salmon and Sea Trout) Byelaws 2017 

The Wales Net Fishing (Salmon and Sea Trout) Byelaws 2017 

Further to my previous letter which enclosed NRW’s Proof’s, the link below will give you 

access to their core documents which are referenced within the Proof’s. Please accept 

my apologies for the delay in exchanging this information. 

https://bdb-law.sharefile.com/d-secc8db850b345e2a  

The link has been provided by Bircham Dyson Bell who are NRW’s Counsel. If you have 

any problems accessing the documents please let me know. 

Please note that certain documents, as highlighted on the attached document list, are 

subject to copyright and have been removed from the Sharefile. These documents or 

extracts from the documents will be made available in due course. 

I am also writing to inform you that an independent Programme Officer has been 

appointed to help oversee the effective running of the inquiry by aiding you and the 

Inspector before and during the inquiry. The Programme Officer is Helen Wilson of Helen 

Wilson Consultancy Limited. 

In order for the Programme Officer to effectively liaise with the parties who wish to 

attend the inquiry the Planning Inspectorate must send her your contact details. Your 

details will be sent in a secure manner and will only be used for the purposes of this 

inquiry. The Programme Officer will not disclose or publish your personal details, such as 

telephone number, email address or signature at any stage. However, your name and 

postal address may remain on documents. 

If you have any concerns with your details being shared with the Programme Officer 

please contact me no later than 12pm on Wednesday 5th December 2018. If I do not 

hear from you then I will assume you are happy for your details to be shared. 
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If you are happy for your contact details to be shared with the Programme Officer but 

do not want any of your details published, even your name and address, please let me 

know or advise the Programme Officer in due course. 

 

Yours sincerely 

G Harvey 

Gareth Harvey 
Team Leader – Quality and Specialist Casework 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 



 

 

 

Adeilad y Goron, 
Parc Cathays, 

Caerdydd,  

CF10 3NQ 
 
Crown Buildings,  
Cathays Park,  
Cardiff, CF10 3NQ 

 

 
Ffôn/tel: 0303 444 5942 

Ebost/email: 

wales@pins.gsi.gov.uk 

I ymchwiliad mynychwr  

(drwy e-bost) 
 

 

Eich Cyf/Your Ref:  

Ein Cyf/Our Ref: ENV/3209811 

_         

 

Date 4th Rhagfyr 2018 

 

Annwyl Syr/Fadam, 

Rod Cymru ac is-ddeddfau llinell (eogiaid a sewin) 2017 

Ddeddfau pysgota â rhwydi (eogiaid a sewin) Cymru 2017 

Yn dilyn fy llythyr blaenorol a oedd yn amgáu Proflenni Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, bydd y 

ddolen isod yn eich arwain at eu dogfennau craidd y cyfeirir atynt yn y Proflenni. 

Ymddiheuraf am yr oedi wrth ddarparu’r wybodaeth hon. 

https://bdb-law.sharefile.com/d-secc8db850b345e2a  

Darparwyd y ddolen gan Bircham Dyson Bell, sef Cwnsler Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru. Os 

cewch unrhyw drafferth cael gafael ar y dogfennau, rhowch wybod i mi. 

Sylwer bod rhai dogfennau, fel yr amlygir ar y rhestr ddogfennau atodedig, yn destun 

hawlfraint ac wedi cael eu dileu o’r Sharefile. Bydd y dogfennau hyn, neu ddarnau 

ohonynt, ar gael maes o law. 

Ysgrifennaf atoch hefyd i roi gwybod i chi fod Swyddog Rhaglen annibynnol wedi cael ei 

benodi i helpu i oruchwylio’r broses o gynnal yr ymchwiliad yn effeithiol trwy eich 

cynorthwyo chi a’r Arolygydd cyn ac yn ystod yr ymchwiliad. Y Swyddog Rhaglen yw 

Helen Wilson o Helen Wilson Consultancy Limited. 

Er mwyn i’r Swyddog Rhaglen gysylltu’n effeithiol â’r partïon sy’n dymuno bod yn 

bresennol yn yr ymchwiliad, mae’n rhaid i’r Arolygiaeth Gynllunio anfon eich manylion 

cyswllt ati. Bydd eich manylion yn cael eu hanfon mewn modd diogel ac yn cael eu 

defnyddio at ddibenion yr ymchwiliad hwn yn unig. Ni fydd y Swyddog Rhaglen yn 

datgelu nac yn cyhoeddi eich manylion personol, fel eich rhif ffôn, cyfeiriad e-bost neu 

lofnod, ar unrhyw adeg. Fodd bynnag, gallai eich enw a’ch cyfeiriad post aros ar 

ddogfennau. 

Os oes gennych unrhyw bryderon ynglŷn â rhannu eich manylion â’r Swyddog Rhaglen, 

cysylltwch â mi erbyn 12pm ddydd Mercher 5 Rhagfyr 2018 fan bellaf. Os na chlywaf 

gennych erbyn hynny, tybiaf eich bod yn fodlon i’ch manylion gael eu rhannu. 
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Os ydych yn fodlon i’ch manylion cyswllt gael eu rhannu â’r Swyddog Rhaglen ond nid 

ydych eisiau i unrhyw rai o’ch manylion gael eu cyhoeddi, hyd yn oed eich enw a’ch 

cyfeiriad, rhowch wybod i mi neu’r Swyddog Rhaglen maes o law. 

 

Yn gywir 

G Harvey 

Gareth Harvey 
Arweinydd tîm – ansawdd a gwaith achos arbenigol 

 


